
 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

JUNE 21, 2023, AT 6:30 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

The City Council is provided background information for agenda items in advance by city staff, committees, and 
boards.  Many decisions regarding agenda items are based upon this information, as well as: City policy and 
practices, input from constituents, questions or information that has not yet been presented or discussed regarding 
an agenda item.  If you have a concern or question, please ask to be recognized by the mayor during the “Citizens 
addressing the Council” portion of the agenda.  

1. Call Meeting to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 
2. Roll Call 
3. Approval of the Agenda 
4. Citizens Addressing the Council 

State your name and address for the record.  Please keep comments under 5 minutes.  Individuals wishing to 
speak for more than five minutes should ask to be included on the agenda in advance.  All comments are 
appreciated, but please refrain from personal or derogatory attacks on individuals. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
5.  Approval of Consent Agenda 

A) Approval of Bills 
B) Approve June 5, 2023, Council Meeting Minutes 
C) Approve June 13, 2023, Special Council Meeting Minutes 
D) Resignation of Ali Pedraza as Paramedic from the Arlington Ambulance  
E) Resignation of Breanna Stier as Paramedic from the Arlington Ambulance 
F) Approval of liquor license for Sibley County Ag Association for 8/2-8/6/2023 

REPORTS OF OFFICERS, BOARDS AND COMMITTEES 
6. May Police Report – Written report submitted in packet. 
7. City Administrator Update, Jessica Steinke 

• Requested Approval of DDA Market Study Comparators  
OLD BUSINESS 

8. Consideration of SCSC and CEDA 
9. Brooks St. Lift Station Rehab Project Quotes  

NEW BUSINESS  
10. Modification of the event center use and rental policy section XIV. Clean Up 
11. Resolution 26-2023 ACCEPTING A DONATION AND DESIGNATING ITS USE 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
ADJOURNMENT  
Reminders: 
June 28-Fire Relief at 6:30 pm at the Fire Hall 
July 4- Office Closed in observance of Independence Day 
July 6- 7 pm Planning and Zoning Meeting 
July 10- 5:30 pm EDA Meeting 
July 10- 6:30 pm Council Meeting 



















1 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
JUNE 5, 2023, AT 6:30 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

The City Council is provided background information for agenda items in advance by city staff, committees, and boards.  Many decisions 
regarding agenda items are based upon this information, as well as: City policy and practices, input from constituents, questions or information 
that has not yet been presented or discussed regarding an agenda item.  If you have a concern or question, please ask to be recognized by the 
mayor during the “Citizens addressing the Council” portion of the agenda.  

1. Call Meeting to Order and Pledge of Allegiance- Meeting was called to order by Mayor
Scharpe at 6:30 pm.  All stood for the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Roll Call-
Members Present- Mayor Matthew Scharpe, Councilmembers Dave Meyer, John Thomes,
Jeff Matz, Christina Litfin and Curtis Ling
Members Absent- None
Staff Present- City Administrator Jessica Steinke, City Attorney Ken Janssen,
PeopleService Lee Ortloff
Guests Present- Kurt Menk Arlington Enterprise, Jason Femrite Bolton & Menk, Curt
Reetz, Jennifer Nuesse, Tony Hoff, Mike Humpal SCSC, Rick Almich SCSC, Michael
Monson CEDA, Bryan Stading CEDA

3. Approval of the Agenda-
Thomes made a motion to approve the agenda as amended to add J under consent agenda.
Litfin seconded.  Motion passed, all voting in favor.

4. Citizens Addressing the Council
State your name and address for the record.  Please keep comments under 5 minutes.  Individuals wishing to speak for more than five
minutes should ask to be included on the agenda in advance.  All comments are appreciated, but please refrain from personal or
derogatory attacks on individuals. 

Jennifer Nuesse, 600 E Clinton St, addressed the Council regarding a permit request for
metal roofing, concealed fasteners and conditional use permit for exposed fasteners.

CONSENT AGENDA 
5. Approval of Consent Agenda

A) Approval of Bills
B) May 15, 2023, City Council Meeting Minutes
C) Approve liquor license for Double Tap, LLC- On Sale and Sunday
D) Approve liquor license for the Arlington Raceway- On Sale
E) Approve liquor license for the Arlington Liquors- Off Sale
F) Approve liquor license for the Arlington Dugout- Off Sale, On Sale and Sunday
G) Approve liquor license for the Arlington Haus-Off Sale, On Sale and Sunday
H) Approve the hiring of Don Burgess as an EMR with the Arlington Ambulance



 

2 
 

I) Approve the recommendation of hiring of EMR Stephanie Manthey for an 
EMR/EMT Student position for the Arlington Area Ambulance 

J) Approve liquor license for La Villlita Mexican Supermarket and Restaurant- Off Sale, 
On Sale and Sunday 
Meyer made a motion to approve the consent agenda.  Thomes seconded.  Motion 
passed all voting in favor. 
 

OLD BUSINESS 
6. Feasibility Report, Bolton & Menk 

• Requested Action: Approve RESOLUTION 25-2023 receiving feasibility report 
and calling hearing on improvements. 

           Jason Femrite from Bolton & Menk gave a presentation on preliminary engineering 
report for the 2024 street & utility improvements.  The total estimated project cost was 
$7,801,282.  July 10th at the Council Meeting at 6:30pm there will be a public hearing that 
Femrite will attend and answer questions. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

7. Bid results, Bolton & Menk 
• Requested Action: Award 2023 Seal Coat Improvement Bid 

$30,881.00 to Pearson Bros Inc.- Thomes made a motion to approve the bid from 
Pearson Bros, Inc.  Matz seconded.  Motion passed all voting in favor. 
 

• Requested Action: Award 2023 Street Improvement Bid 
$169,990 to Nilesens.  Meyer made a motion to approve the bid from Nilesens.  
Litfin seconded.  Motion passed all in favor. 
 

8. Presentation from SCSC- Mike Humpal and Rick Almich presented their services for a 
Community Development Coordinator. 
 

9. Presentation from CEDA USA, First Impression Report- Bryan Stading and Michael 
Monson presented their services for a Rural Economic Director 
  

10.  Approve RESOLUTION 23-2023 a resolution approving the application for a lawful 
gambling permit for Sibley East Wolverines Boosters Inc 
Thomes made a motion to approve Resolution 23-2023.  Litfin seconded.  Motion carried.  
Ling, Matz, Litfin, Thomes, Meyer voted in favor.  None against.  None abstained.  None 
were absent. 

 
11. Approve RESOLUTION 24-2023 a resolution accepting a donation and designating its 

use. 



 

3 
 

Litfin made a motion to approve Resolution 24-2023.  Ling seconded.  Motion carried.  
Meyer, Thomes, Matz, Ling and Litfin voted in favor.  None against.  None abstained.  
None were absent. 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
JUNE 5, 2023, AT 6:30 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

REPORTS OF OFFICERS, BOARDS AND COMMITTEES 
12. April PeopleService Report, Lee Ortloff 

• Requested Action: Approve $12,230.00 price quote from Quality Flow Systems 
for mixer repair. 
Matz made a motion to approve the price quote for $12,230.00 from Quality Flow 
Systems.  Thomes seconded.  Motion passed all voting in favor. 
Ortloff spoke about the AGI Wastewater meeting and the Brooks Street Lift 
Station.  He also talked about a water line replacement which would include 
boring to the building.  He will be meeting on Wednesday and will get a quote. 
 

13. City Administrator Update, Jessica Steinke 
• Requested Action: Approval to conduct a market study with DDA Human 

Resources, Inc.  
Steinke reported on pay equity and the differences between the two pay grids.  She 
gave two options for getting the pay corrected.  Option 1 is that she does the 
research and option 2 is that the City hire DDA Human Resources, Inc.  Her 
recommendation was to go with option 2.  Steinke also requested that the City 
enter into a contract with Morris Electronics as the current IT Provider hasn’t 
been very helpful with City Staff. 
 
Ling made a motion to approve the market study with DDA Human Resources, 
Inc.  Litfin seconded.  Meyer opposed this action.  Motion carried with a vote of 
four members for and one against. 
 
Thomes made a motion to have the City enter into a contract with Morris 
Electronics for IT Services.  Meyer seconded.  Motion carried all voting in favor. 
 

14. Attorney Janssen Update, Ken Janssen 
Janssen gave an update on the property at 411th Ave.  The council was given three options 
as to what they would like to do.  There was discussion regarding the three options. 
 



 

4 
 

Matz made a motion to go with option 3, which was to skip the 30-day notice and 
terminate the contract.  Meyer seconded the motion.   Matz and Meyer voted in favor.   
Litfin, Ling and Thomes all voted against.  Motion failed. 
 
Thomes made a motion to go with option 2, which is Hoff is given 30 days to comply or 
the contract is terminated, and he will be expected to pay $72,000 due to no 
documentation.  Ling seconded.  Ling, Litfin, Thomes all voted in favor.  Matz and Meyer 
voted against.  Motion carried. 
 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
15. Rescheduling June 19th Council Meeting in observance of Juneteenth 

Meyer made a motion to reschedule the June 19th meeting to June 21st.  Thomes seconded.  
Motion carried all voting in favor. 
 
Meyer made a motion to reschedule the July 3rd meeting to July 10th at 6:30 pm.  Matz 
seconded.  Motion carried all voting in favor.  

ADJOURNMENT  
 
Ling made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:37 pm.  Litfin seconded.  Motion carried all 
voting in favor. 
 
________________________________   ______________________________ 
City Administrator Jessica Steinke    Mayor Matthew Scharpe 



 
 

1 
 

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
June 13, 2023, AT 5:30 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

1. Call Meeting to Order and Pledge of Allegiance-Meeting was call to order by Mayor Scharpe at 5:30 pm. 
 

2. Roll Call-Members Present-Mayor Matthew Scharpe, Councilmembers Dave Meyer, John Thomes, Jeff 
Matz, Christina Litfin and Curtis Ling, Staff Present- City Administrator Jessica Steinke, City Attorney 
Ken Janssen 
 

3. Approval of the Agenda-Council member Thomas made a motion to approve the agenda. Council 
member Matz seconded. Motion carried all voting in favor. 
 
Attorney Janssen informed the council that in speaking with Mr. Hoff’s attorney that it was indicated that 
Mr. Hoff would likely be filing a law suit against the city if the council chose to continue with the 30-day 
notice discussed at the June 5th council meeting. There was discussion on the matter of the terms as laid 
out in the 30 day notice, including payment of the additional $72,200 and hooking up to the sewer. 
Attorney Janssen updated the council with additional information regarding the deed to the property, and 
updated council as to progress made by Mr. Hoff. Discussion was had as to Mr. Hoff completing work in 
an untimely matter and previous extensions of timelines. Mr. Hoff had been working with the city in 
February, providing some minimal payroll records but these were denied as insufficient to satisfy the 5 
FTE requirement. The council discussed Mr. Hoff having 5 FTE employees. The council discussed 
whether the FTE employees can be based out of the property without a certificate of occupancy. The 
council discussed Mr. Hoff’s demand for quitclaim deed and claim of bringing suit against city near end 
of 30 day period.   Discussion as to necessity to close the meeting for Attorney Janssen to discuss 
litigation strategy with the city council, as well as potential offers of resolution for Attorney Janssen to 
discuss with Mr. Hoff’s attorney. Confidentially was required to discuss such offers of resolution and 
litigation strategy. Council member Meyer motioned to close the meeting, council member Litfin 
seconded, all were in favor, motion passed. The meeting was closed at 5:43pm. 
 

4. Closed meeting discussion on threatened litigation. 
 
Council member Ling motioned to open the meeting at 6:24pm, council member Liftin seconded. All were 
in favor, motion carried.  
 
Mayor Scharpe and Attorney Janssen gave a summary of the closed meeting. The Council concluded that 
they would continue with the 30 day notice the Council had provided Mr. Hoff as voted on at the June 
5th, 2023 Council Meeting.  
 

5. Adjournment  
Council member Thomas made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:25 pm. Council member Meyer 
seconded. Motion carried all voting in favor. 



























  
 

 
 
 
 
 
June 16, 2023 
 
Jessica Steinke 
City Administrator 
JSteinke@arlingtonmn.com>  
City of Arlington, MN 
 
RE:  Compensation Study List of Comparators Preliminary Report 
 
Dear Ms. Steinke, 
 
The City of Arlington has hired DDA Human Resources to conduct a classification and compensation study. We have 
compiled an initial list of communities that we have selected and wish to have you and the Council approve before 
proceeding 
 
Benchmark Communities and Jobs 
 
A list of 18 jurisdictions in the region were selected to serve as a comparison group – benchmarks.  The list includes cities in 
the State which are similar to you in terms of size, service offerings, tax capacity, and cities with whom you may compete for 
employees.  We have also included Sibley County in the market analysis. 
 
  

Wayzata Office 
3620 Northome Avenue 

Wayzata, MN 55391 
Phone: (612)920-3320 x103 | Fax: (612)605-2375 

www.daviddrown.com 

mailto:JSteinke@arlingtonmn.com


  

2 | P a g e  
 

City of Arlington, Minnesota            
2023 Classification and Compensation Study          
Benchmark Communities            

 
City Pop General 

Govt 
Police Streets Tax Cap Property 

Tax 
SA Levy 

Albany 
     
2,712  2 5 3      

1,967,901  
       
756,873  

      
235,443  

Barnesville 
     
2,666  4 5 3      

1,408,996  
       
718,753  

      
201,554  

Caledonia 
     
2,824  11 4 2      

1,581,639  
       
813,097  

          
5,926  

Carver 
     
4,727  2 0 4      

4,300,601  
    
2,419,496  

        
87,513  

Chatfield 
     
2,881  3 7 1      

1,665,201  
    
1,653,677  

        
72,381  

Cokato 
     
2,762  3 0 5      

1,682,660  
    
1,363,866  

          
2,841  

Cologne 
     
1,841  2 0 1      

1,549,415  
    
1,237,543  

        
58,029  

Le Sueur 
     
4,091  5 8 6      

2,868,851  
    
2,462,618  

      
325,248  

Eyota 
     
1,973  2 0 1      

1,211,540  
       
615,194  

        
86,324  

Gaylord 
     
2,282  3 4 1      

1,019,655  
    
1,171,235  

      
262,686  

Mayer 
     
2,295  1 0 1      

1,580,205  
       
707,157  

        
68,066  

Olivia 
     
2,439  5 5 4      

1,240,831  
    
1,230,797  

      
228,165  

Pine City 
     
3,261  7 0 5      

2,278,372  
    
1,468,130  

      
190,956  

Saint Charles 
     
3,838  5 4 2      

2,385,572  
    
1,038,169  

        
11,990  

Sleepy Eye 
     
3,464  4 6 3      

1,545,060  
    
1,246,768  

        
85,176  

Spring Valley 
     
2,505  1 0 2      

1,129,010  
    
1,275,619  

      
179,460  

Winsted 
     
2,289  4 4 3      

1,666,886  
    
1,276,283  

        
22,104  

Sibley county               
 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns with this list. 
Sincerely, 
  
 

 
 
Mark Goldberg, Principal Consultant 
DDA Human Resources, Inc. 
5029 Upton Avenue South 
Minneapolis, MN 55410 
markg@daviddrown.com 
612-920-3320 ext. 114 



Contract for Professional Services 
 
This contract is made and entered into by Community and Economic Development Associates, a  Minnesota 
nonprofit corporation exempt from income tax as an organization operated for charitable purposes within 
the meaning of Internal Revenue Code section 501(c)(3), hereafter “CEDA”, and  the City of Arlington, 
hereafter “the City”,  a municipal entity, to define the terms by which CEDA shall provide technical and 
management expertise services to the City. 
 
I.  Agreement scope and purpose.  The City hereby retains CEDA to perform to its benefit the services 
described in paragraph II, to the end of the City more effectively accomplishing:  

*    Prevention and/or combat of community and neighborhood deterioration and revitalization of 
deteriorated neighborhoods; 
*    Attraction and/or retention of businesses that would not, but for the assistance provided, 
choose to locate/remain in the area; 
*    The securing of businesses who will be required to provide jobs for unemployed and 
underemployed residents of the community; and 
*    The expansion of business opportunities for minority entrepreneurs and other entrepreneurs 
that are viable business opportunities to enhance the well being of the community and/or for 
businesses who are unable to obtain financing from conventional sources 

 
II. Services to be provided by CEDA. CEDA agrees to provide technical and management expertise in 
the form of staff and materials to the City.  Staff’s services, and associated materials, will be provided in 
order to facilitate and support the accomplishment of the City’s undertakings to the ends described in the 
preceding paragraph. CEDA’s staff and materials shall be made available toward efforts in planning, 
zoning, and community development projects as assigned by the city administrator. 
 
III. Obligations of the City.    

A.  The City shall reimburse CEDA for staff time provided at the rate of $65,830 not to exceed 
annually.   This is based on an average of 24 hours per week, eight of which will be in the community. 
B.  Materials, conferences, meetings and the like shall be paid for on a unit basis agreed to by the City 
in writing prior to the provision of the materials.  
C.  The City shall be responsible to provide payment to CEDA within 30 days of the submission of 
each invoice provided by CEDA.   

 
IV. Obligations of CEDA.  

A.  CEDA is performing services as an independent contractor.  Accordingly, the provision of staff by 
CEDA to provide technical and management expertise to the City under this Agreement neither 
creates a release of CEDA staff to employment at the City nor makes such staff subject to supervision 
by the City.   
B.  CEDA has no authority or right, express or implied, to assume or create any obligation or 
responsibility on behalf of the City or to bind the City in any manner. CEDA will not represent the 
contrary, either expressly or implicitly, to anyone. 
C.  CEDA is solely responsible for payroll tax responsibilities related to each of its staff persons 
whose time is provided under this Agreement and shall acquire and maintain necessary insurance 
related to their efforts under this Agreement, including carrying  workers’ compensation insurance 
coverage at all times.  CEDA shall supply the City with certification of such coverage.   
D.  CEDA shall be responsible to invoice the City for staff time and materials provided under this 
Agreement on a periodic basis, no less frequently than quarterly. 

 
V.  Period/Termination.  The term of this Agreement is yearly, commencing May 1, 2023.  The 
Agreement may be terminated earlier in its term upon 30 days’ written notice by CEDA to the Authority 
or by the Authority to CEDA.  Upon termination, the Authority shall be liable to pay CEDA for services 



performed at $65,830 per year, pro-rated and materials provided under this Agreement prior to and 
through the effective date of termination, unless otherwise specifically agreed by the parties in writing. 
 
VI.  Construction of Agreement.  This Agreement is to be performed and construed under Minnesota 
law, and supersedes any and all prior agreements and contains the entire agreement of the parties. 
 
 
CITY OF ARLINGTON 
  
      By __________________________ 
 
      Its _________________________ 
 
      Date  ________________________ 
   
      By __________________________ 
 
      Its _________________________ 
 
      Date  ________________________ 
 
COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATES 
 
 

      By  
 
      Its   CEO/President 
 
      Date  April 26, 2023 



Contract for Professional Services 
 
This contract is made and entered into by Community and Economic Development Associates, a  Minnesota 
nonprofit corporation exempt from income tax as an organization operated for charitable purposes within 
the meaning of Internal Revenue Code section 501(c)(3), hereafter “CEDA”, and  the City of Arlington, 
hereafter “the City”,  a municipal entity, to define the terms by which CEDA shall provide technical and 
management expertise services to the City. 
 
I.  Agreement scope and purpose.  The City hereby retains CEDA to perform to its benefit the services 
described in paragraph II, to the end of the City more effectively accomplishing:  

*    Prevention and/or combat of community and neighborhood deterioration and revitalization of 
deteriorated neighborhoods; 
*    Attraction and/or retention of businesses that would not, but for the assistance provided, 
choose to locate/remain in the area; 
*    The securing of businesses who will be required to provide jobs for unemployed and 
underemployed residents of the community; and 
*    The expansion of business opportunities for minority entrepreneurs and other entrepreneurs 
that are viable business opportunities to enhance the well being of the community and/or for 
businesses who are unable to obtain financing from conventional sources 

 
II. Services to be provided by CEDA. CEDA agrees to provide technical and management expertise in 
the form of staff and materials to the City.  Staff’s services, and associated materials, will be provided in 
order to facilitate and support the accomplishment of the City’s undertakings to the ends described in the 
preceding paragraph. CEDA’s staff and materials shall be made available toward efforts in planning, 
zoning, and community development projects as assigned by the city administrator. 
 
III. Obligations of the City.    

A.  The City shall reimburse CEDA for staff time provided at the rate of $48,600 not to exceed 
annually.   This is based on an average of 16 hours per week, eight of which will be in the community. 
B.  Materials, conferences, meetings and the like shall be paid for on a unit basis agreed to by the City 
in writing prior to the provision of the materials.  
C.  The City shall be responsible to provide payment to CEDA within 30 days of the submission of 
each invoice provided by CEDA.   

 
IV. Obligations of CEDA.  

A.  CEDA is performing services as an independent contractor.  Accordingly, the provision of staff by 
CEDA to provide technical and management expertise to the City under this Agreement neither 
creates a release of CEDA staff to employment at the City nor makes such staff subject to supervision 
by the City.   
B.  CEDA has no authority or right, express or implied, to assume or create any obligation or 
responsibility on behalf of the City or to bind the City in any manner. CEDA will not represent the 
contrary, either expressly or implicitly, to anyone. 
C.  CEDA is solely responsible for payroll tax responsibilities related to each of its staff persons 
whose time is provided under this Agreement and shall acquire and maintain necessary insurance 
related to their efforts under this Agreement, including carrying  workers’ compensation insurance 
coverage at all times.  CEDA shall supply the City with certification of such coverage.   
D.  CEDA shall be responsible to invoice the City for staff time and materials provided under this 
Agreement on a periodic basis, no less frequently than quarterly. 

 
V.  Period/Termination.  The term of this Agreement is yearly, commencing May 1, 2023.  The 
Agreement may be terminated earlier in its term upon 30 days’ written notice by CEDA to the Authority 
or by the Authority to CEDA.  Upon termination, the Authority shall be liable to pay CEDA for services 



performed at $48,600 per year, pro-rated and materials provided under this Agreement prior to and 
through the effective date of termination, unless otherwise specifically agreed by the parties in writing. 
 
VI.  Construction of Agreement.  This Agreement is to be performed and construed under Minnesota 
law, and supersedes any and all prior agreements and contains the entire agreement of the parties. 
 
 
CITY OF ARLINGTON 
  
      By __________________________ 
 
      Its _________________________ 
 
      Date  ________________________ 
   
      By __________________________ 
 
      Its _________________________ 
 
      Date  ________________________ 
 
COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATES 
 
 

      By  
 
      Its   CEO/President 
 
      Date  April 26, 2023 



 

 

 
 

  
 
Jessica Steinke 
City Administrator  
City of Arlington 
204 W Shamrock DR 
Arlington, MN 55307 
 
RE: Planning and Zoning Services 
 
Dear Ms. Steinke:   
 
South Central Service Cooperative (SCSC) appreciates the opportunity to present this  proposal 
to the City of Arlington for Planning and Zoning Services. SCSC’s highly skilled staff has many 
years of collective experience in all aspects of local government.   
 
GENERAL BACKGROUND  
Since 1976, South Central Service Cooperative has been facilitating programs and services 
between local governments and school districts across south central Minnesota. We work with 
these entities in the nine-county region on projects or contracted services that help promote 
cooperation by pooling human and financial resources. We believe services are most efficient 
and cost effective when implemented at a regional level rather than a “one size fits all 
approach,” which may occur when mandates are managed at the state and federal levels. 
Facilitating services regionally creates economies of scale and maintains a consistency in the 
process that positively affects local governments and school districts.   
 
EXPERIENCED LEADERSHIP  
Mike Humpal, CEcD, Manager of Local Government Solutions, will serve as team leader for the  
City of Arlington. Mike has a Bachelor of Science and a master’s degree in public administration, 
along with being a certified Economic Developer. Mike has more than 30 years of local 
government experience, including 18 years as an Assistant City Administrator and City 
Administrator responsible for all operations of the city including Planning and Zoning. Mike is 
assisted by SCSC team members: Wendell Sande, Director, Insurance Services Director, Advisory 
Services; Hannah Keltgen, Manager of Wellness and Marketing Communications; Roberta 
Jensen, Marketing Communications Specialist; Crista Krosch, Marketing Communications 
Support; Jessica Maday, Administrative Services Coordinator, and consulting services with Rick 
Almich or another SCSC contracted employee. 
 

 
 
 

Continued 
Page 1 of 3 
 
 

PROPOSAL 



 
 

 
 

PROPOSAL FOR THE CITY OF ARLINGTON 

 
 

 
 

 

PROJECT SCOPE 
 Meet with Arlington city staff and council to provide an overview of planning and zoning services. 
 Meet with the city administrator to identify planning and zoning needs. 
 Determine a process by which planning services are delivered and number of hours. 
 Review planning and zoning applications and request for information 
 Coordinate all activities with the city administrator.  
 Provide ongoing updates to documents as directed. 

SERVICES  

1. SCSC will provide planning and zoning services as identified by the city administrator. 
2. SCSC will assign a community development specialist to complete the services identified by the 

city administrator. 
3. The community development specialist will attend planning commission and city council meetings 

as directed by the city administrator. 
4. Services will be provided on site and remotely. 
5. Planning and zoning services will include application reviews and write up for the planning 

commission and city council, findings of fact, meeting with applicants and answer general 
questions from citizens. 

6. City code review and recommended updates will be completed as directed by the city 
administrator. 

7. Community development specialist will coordinate ordinance drafting and review with the city 
attorney. 

8. Meet with others city engineers, DNR, MPCA or other entities as the situation requires and 
approved by the city administrator. 

PROPOSED TIME AND COST ALLOCATION 
South Central Service Cooperative proposes to complete planning and zoning services at a rate of $55.00 per 

 hour.  This fee includes: 

• Work as outlined in services provided. 
• Staff time including travel to and from Alington. 
•  Attendance at City Council and Planning Commission meetings. 
• Working in house or remote 
• General consulting for planning and zoning issues. 

 

Additional Cost Allocations: 
 Mileage at the federal allowance  
 Staff time other than the assigned community development specialist  
 Travel time to meetings outside the city of Arlington. 
 Publication and advertising if required.  

Continued 
Page 2 of 3 
 
 



 
 

 
 

PROPOSAL FOR THE CITY OF ARLINGTON 

 
 

 
 

 

 Printed materials required outside normal operations.      

Thank you for the opportunity to present this proposal for planning services. Please do not hesitate to 
contact me with questions. 

 

 

Respectfully, 

  
 
 

Mike Humpal, CEcD 
Manager, Local Government Solutions 
South Central Service Cooperative 
_______________________________ 
2075 Lookout Drive 
North Mankato, MN 56003 
Mobile: 507-236-7651 
mhumpal@mnscsc.org 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 

 

Continued 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 















June 21, 2023  Resolution 26-2023 

             
             
             
   
Councilmember ______ introduced the following resolution and moved for its adoption: 
 

RESOLUTION 26-2023 
 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A DONATION AND DESIGNATING ITS USE 
 
WHEREAS, Minnesota State Statutes 465.03 states that cities may accept gifts of real or personal 
property, including money, and use them in accordance with the terms the donor prescribes; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City may not, however, accept or use gifts for religious or sectarian purposes; and 
 
WHEREAS, every such acceptance shall be by resolution of the governing body adopted by two-thirds 
majority of its members; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Arlington has received a donation of $100.00 from Alberta Sander to be used 
for the Arlington Cemetery Fund; and 
 
WHEREAS, charitable contributions to governmental units are tax-deductible under Section 170(c)(1) 
of the Internal Revenue Code if made for public purpose, and  
 
WHEREAS, the Arlington City Council would like to express its thankfulness for this gracious 
community support, and  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, pursuant to Minnesota State Statute 465.03 the Arlington 
City Council does hereby accept the aforementioned donation. 
 
The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by Councilmember _____; 
and upon poll being taken thereon the following voted in favor thereof: _____________; and the 
following voted against the same: _____; and the following abstained from voting: ____; and the 
following were absent: _____. 
 
The foregoing resolution was adopted by the City Council of the City of Arlington this 21st day of June 
2023. 
 
       Signed:  ____________________________ 
          Mayor Matthew Scharpe 
 
Attest:  _________________________________  
  City Administrator Jessica Steinke 
 
Whereupon the resolution was declared duly passed and adopted and was signed by the Mayor whose 
signature was attested by the City Administrator. 

 
     


	6.21.23 Council Meeting Packet
	ACC Meeting Minutes 6.5.23
	ACC Special Meeting Minutes 6.13.2023
	May PD Reports
	Initial market comparators Arlington
	Planning Proposals
	CEDA Proposal 2 days
	Proposal_CityofArlington Planning services SCSC
	Quality Flow-Quote
	Kriha Electric Quote
	Event Center Policy
	Resolution 26-2023 Accepting a Donation
	ACC Meeting Agenda 6.21.23

	Bills



